Katie Linscott

From: John Pekala

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 9:47 AM

To: Kate Logan; Katie Linscott; Kathie Howe

Cc: Lee-Anna Walker

Subject: FW: NERT Enhanced Metrics Project Contingency and Work Plan
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Please treat this one in your document organization just like you would an approval letter from NDEP.

From: Weiquan Dong [mailto:wdong@ndep.nv.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 9:21 AM

To: Jay A. Steinberg (bankruptcytrustee-receiver@lepetomaneinctrustee.com)

Cc: Christa Smaling; James Dotchin; Greg Lovato; bsuwe@ag.nv.gov; Andrew Steinberg
(andrew.steinberg@lepetomaneinc.com); 'Amidon, Derek'; John Pekala; toneill@foley.com; Pastor, Dan
Subject: RE: NERT Enhanced Metrics Project Contingency and Work Plan

Dear Mr. Steinberg,

The NDEP has received and reviewed the Trust’s above-identified Deliverable through email and finds that the
document is acceptable.

Thanks,

Weiquan

N Weiquan Dong, P.E., PhD
_ ‘ L Special Projects Branch
- ‘ NDEP BCA-Las Vegas Office

] Phone: 702-486-2850, x252
NDEP o

Email: wdong@ndep.nv.gov

From: Amidon, Derek [mailto:Derek.Amidon@tetratech.com]

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2015 3:05 PM

To: Weiquan Dong

Cc: Christa Smaling; James Dotchin; Greg Lovato; bsuwe@ag.nv.gov; Andrew Steinberg
(andrew.steinberg@lepetomaneinc.com); Jay A. Steinberg (bankruptcytrustee-receiver@lepetomaneinctrustee.com); John
Pekala; toneill@foley.com; Pastor, Dan

Subject: NERT Enhanced Metrics Project Contingency and Work Plan

Weiquan,

Please see the attached NERT Contingency and Work Plan prepared for upcoming work scheduled to be performed as
part of the Enhanced Operational Metrics Project. This Contingency and Work Plan is submitted for NDEP’s review and
comment. Please contact us if you have any questions or comments.



Best regards,

Derek Amidon, P.E. | Vice President
Main 801.364.1064 | Mobile 303.513.6643 | Fax: 801.364.2021
email: Derek. Amidon@tetratech.com

Tetra Tech, Inc. | Complex World, CLEAR SOLUTIONS™

www.tetratech.com

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.




